Questionnaire 2024 Survey "Migration & Integration"

February 2024

E-Mail: migration@statistik.gv.at



Inhaltsverzeichnis

Grunddaten Anfang FB	3
Zufriedenheit	8
Zusammenleben	10
Diskriminierung	13
Werte	15
Lebensweise	22
Zugehörigkeit	24
Kontakt und Freunde	25
Sprache	27
Erwerbstätigkeit	30
Vereine	32
Medien	34
Haushaltsblatt	37
Bildung	42
Einkommen	48
Feedback	54

Grunddaten Anfang FB

MI_bgeblan_22 F1 In which country were you born? Enter the first letters and select the country from the list.	
-2	bgeblan_and_22: {\$frage/MI_bgeblan_22}==-1 {\$frage/MI_bgeblan_22}==-
	Former Yugoslavia [1] Former Soviet Union [2] Other, please specify: [3]
F3 :	Jugoslawien_22: {\$frage/MI_bgeblan_and_22}==1 In which present-day country is your place of birth located?
	Bosnia and Herzegovina [1] Kosovo [2]
	Croatia [3] Montenegro [4]
	North Macedonia [5] Serbia [6]
	Slovenia [7]
	Other, please specify: [8]

MI_Sowjetunion_22: {\$frage/MI_bgeblan_and_22}==2 F4 In which present day country is your place of birth located?
F4 In which present-day country is your place of birth located? Russian Federation [11] Tajikistan [12] Turkmenistan [13] Ukraine [14] Uzbekistan [15] Other, please specify: [16] Armenia [1] Azerbaijan [2] Belarus [3] Estonia [4] Georgia [5] Kazakhstan [6] Kyrgyzstan [7] Latvia [8] Lithuania [9] Republic of Moldova [10]
MI_bgeblanv_22 F5 In which country was your father born? Enter the first letters and select the country from the list.
MI_bgeblanv_and_22: ({\$frage/MI_bgeblanv_22}==-1 {\$frage/MI_bgeblanv_22}==-2) F6 Was your father born in one of the following countries?
 □ Former Yugoslavia [1] □ Former Soviet Union [2] □ Other, please specify: [3]

MI_Jugoslawien_v_22: {\$frage/MI_bgeblanv_and_22}==1 F7 In which present-day country is the place where your father was born located?	
 □ Bosnia and Herzegovina [1] □ Kosovo [2] □ Croatia [3] □ Montenegro [4] □ North Macedonia [5] □ Serbia [6] □ Slovenia [7] □ Other, please specify: [8] 	
MI_Sowjetunion_v_22: {\$frage/MI_bgeblanv_and_22}==2 F8 In which present-day country is the place where your father was born located?	
□ Russian Federation [11] □ Tajikistan [12] □ Turkmenistan [13] □ Ukraine [14] □ Uzbekistan [15] □ Other, please specify: [16] □ Armenia [1] □ Azerbaijan [2] □ Belarus [3] □ Estonia [4] □ Georgia [5] □ Kazakhstan [6] □ Kyrgyzstan [7] □ Latvia [8] □ Lithuania [9] □ Republic of Moldova [10]	
MI_bgeblanm_22 F9 In which country was your mother born? Enter the first letters and select the country from the list.	

22}=	bgeblanm_and_22: ({\$frage/MI_bgeblanm_22}==-1 {\$frage/MI_bgeblanm_==-2}) Was your mother born in one of the following countries?
	Former Yugoslavia [1] Former Soviet Union [2] Other, please specify: [3]
	Jugoslawien_m_22: {\$frage/MI_bgeblanm_and_22}==1 In which present-day country is the place where your mother was born ted?
	Bosnia and Herzegovina [1] Kosovo [2] Croatia [3] Montenegro [4] North Macedonia [5] Serbia [6] Slovenia [7] Other, please specify: [8]
	Sowjetunion_m_22: {\$frage/MI_bgeblanm_and_22}==2 In which present-day country is the place where your mother was born ted?
	Russian Federation [11] Tajikistan [12] Turkmenistan [13] Ukraine [14] Uzbekistan [15] Other, please specify: [16] Armenia [1] Azerbaijan [2] Belarus [3] Estonia [4] Georgia [5] Kazakhstan [6] Kyrgyzstan [7] Latvia [8] Lithuania [9] Republic of Moldova [10]

$egin{aligned} & ext{MI_bstaat} \ & ext{F13} < & ext{p} > & ext{Do you have Austrian citizenship?} < / ext{p} > \end{aligned}$	
	Yes [1] No [2]
	durchgehender_Aufenthalt: {\$frage/MI_bgeblan_22}!=040 Since which year have you been living continuously in Austria?
	Migrationsursachen: {\$frage/MI_bgeblan_22}!=040 Why did you come to Austria? Was the most important reason for
	Work [1] Family (e.g. immigration as a child) [2] Partnership [3] Education or further training [4] Fleeing persecution or seeking asylum [5] Retirement [6] Other reason, please specify: [7]
	Wo_leben_in_Zukunft When you think about the future, where would you like to live?
	I definitely want to spend the rest of my life in Austria. [1] I would prefer to spend the rest of my life in Austria. [2] I am not sure if I would like to stay in Austria or move to another country / my country of origin. [3] I would prefer to move to another country /my country of origin. [4] I definitely want to move to another country /my country of origin. [5]

Zufriedenheit

F17	In the following, we would like to know how satisfied you are with ous areas of your life.
Zufriedenheit_allg F18 To start off with, a very general question: How satisfied are you with your life overall?	
	Very satisfied [1] Quite satisfied [2] Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied [3] Quite dissatisfied [4] Very dissatisfied [5]
F19	And how satisfied are you with the following areas of your life?
A1 .	with the financial situation of your household? Very satisfied [1] Quite satisfied [2] Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied [3] Quite dissatisfied [4] Very dissatisfied [5]
A2 .	with your personal relationships, e.g. with family, friends and colleagues? Very satisfied [1] Quite satisfied [2] Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied [3] Quite dissatisfied [4] Very dissatisfied [5]
A3 .	with your residential situation? Very satisfied [1] Quite satisfied [2] Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied [3] Quite dissatisfied [4] Very dissatisfied [5]

A4 with the state of your health? □ Very satisfied [1] □ Quite satisfied [2] □ Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied [3] □ Quite dissatisfied [4] □ Very dissatisfied [5]	
MI_lgru F20 Which group would you primarily assign yourself to?	
 □ In employment (including apprentices) [1] □ Looking for work, unemployed [2] □ Retired [3] □ Permanently unable to work [4] □ In education or training [5] □ In charge of housekeeping [6] □ Other, please specify: [7] 	
Zufriedenheit_lgru F21 And how satisfied are you with your *work principal activity principal activity*?	cipal
 □ Very satisfied [1] □ Quite satisfied [2] □ Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied [3] □ Quite dissatisfied [4] □ Very dissatisfied [5] 	
Leben_besser F22 In the last three years*or, if you haven't lived in Austria for that I since you've been here*, has your personal life situation* in Austria*	<i>\(\frac{1}{2}\)</i>

Zusammenleben

MI_zusLebenMigr_Intro_22 F23 The following questions are concerned with the coexistence of Austrians and migrants.	
MI_zusLebenMigr_jetzt_22 F24 What do you think: What is coexistence between Austrians and migrants currently like? By "Austrians" we mean all people who were born in Austria. By "migrants" we mean all people who have moved to Austria.	
 □ Very good [1] □ Quite good [2] □ Neither good nor bad [3] □ Quite bad [4] □ Very bad [5] 	
MI_zusLebenMigr_veraendert_22a: ((({\$frage/MI_bgeblan_22}!=040 && {\$obj[0]} data/Merkmal/ZUZUG_OE}>=3) {\$frage/MI_bgeblan_22}!==040) && ({\$frage/MI_lgru}==1 {\$frage/MI_lgru}==5)) F25 What do you think: How has coexistence between Austrians an migrants changed over the last three years in the following areas? By "Austrians" we mean all people who were born in Austria. By "migrants" we mean all people who have moved to Austria.	
A1 *at work or while seeking employment at school/training/university* Much improved [1] Somewhat improved [2] Unchanged [3] Somewhat worse [4] Much worse [5]	
A2 In leisure activities ☐ Much improved [1] ☐ Somewhat improved [2] ☐ Unchanged [3] ☐ Somewhat worse [4] ☐ Much worse [5]	

A3 Ir	Much improved [1] Somewhat improved [2] Unchanged [3] Somewhat worse [4] Much worse [5]
A4 In	n your home environment or in the neighbourhood Much improved [1] Somewhat improved [2] Unchanged [3] Somewhat worse [4] Much worse [5]
data/ MI_l F26 migr <i>By "2</i>	zusLebenMigr_veraendert_22b: ((({\$frage/MI_bgeblan_22}!=040 && {\$obj[0]/Merkmal/ZUZUG_OE}>=3) {\$frage/MI_bgeblan_22}==040) && ({\$frage/MI_gru}!=1 && {\$frage/MI_lgru}!=5)) What do you think: How has coexistence between Austrians and cants changed over the last three years in the following areas? Austrians" we mean all people who were born in Austria. By "migrants" we mean cople who have moved to Austria.
A1 Ir	leisure activities Much improved [1] Somewhat improved [2] Unchanged [3] Somewhat worse [4] Much worse [5]
A2 Ir	n public spaces, for instance in parks Much improved [1] Somewhat improved [2] Unchanged [3] Somewhat worse [4] Much worse [5]
A3 Ir	your home environment or in the neighbourhood Much improved [1] Somewhat improved [2] Unchanged [3] Somewhat worse [4] Much worse [5]

$MI_zusLebenMigr_veraendert_allg_22: ((\{\$frage/MI_bgeblan_22\}!=040 \&\& \{main_{i}, main_{i}, main_{i}$
$\phi[0]/data/Merkmal/ZUZUG_OE\}>=3) \{frage/MI_bgeblan_22\}==040\}$
F27 And how has coexistence between Austrians and migrants changed
over the last three years in general?
By "Austrians" we mean all people who were born in Austria. By "migrants" we mean
all people who have moved to Austria.
\square Much improved [1]
\square Somewhat improved [2]
\square Unchanged [3]
□ Somewhat worse [4]
\square Much worse [5]
* *

Diskriminierung

Diskrim_Intro: $\{\frac{MI_bgeblan_22}!=040 \mid (\{\frac{MI_bgeblan_22}\}=040 \mid \&\&\{\frac{MI_bgeblan_22}!=040 \&\&\{\frac{MI_bgeblan_22}!=040 \&\&(\{\frac{MI_bgeblan_22}\}=040 \&\&(\{\frac{MI_bgeblan_22}\}=040 \&\&\{\frac{MI_bgeblan_22}\}=040 \&\&\{\frac{MI_bgeblan_22}\}=040 \&\&\{\frac{MI_bgeblan_22}\}=040 \&\&(\{\frac{MI_bgeblan_22}\}=040 \&\&(\frac{MI_bgeblan_22}\}=040 \&\&(\frac{MI_bgeblan_22})=040 \&\&($
Diskrim_Schule_Arbeit: ({\$frage/MI_bgeblan_22}!=040&&({\$frage/MI_lgru}}==1 {\$frage/MI_lgru}}==2 {\$frage/MI_lgru}}==5)) ({\$frage/MI_bgeblan_22}}==040&&{\$frage/MI_bgeblan_22}!=040&&({\$frage/MI_lgru}}==1 {\$frage/MI_lgru}}==1 {\$frage/MI_lgru}}==2 {\$frage/MI_lgru}}==5)) ({\$frage/MI_bgeblan_22}}==040&&{\$frage/MI_lgru}}==2 {\$frage/MI_lgru}}==2 {\$frage/MI_lgru}}==2 {\$frage/MI_lgru}}==2 {\$frage/MI_lgru}}==2 {\$frage/MI_lgru}}==5)) F29 How often do you believe you have faced discrimination in the last 12 months *compared to people of Austrian origin* *at work or while seeking employment at school/training/university* *due to your background*?
 □ Always [1] □ Often [2] □ Occasionally [3] □ Rarely [4] □ Never [5]
Diskrim_Behoerden: {\$frage/MI_bgeblan_22}!=040 F30 How often do you believe you have faced discrimination in the last 12 months compared to people of Austrian origin when dealing with authorities?
 □ Always [1] □ Often [2] □ Occasionally [3] □ Rarely [4] □ Never [5] □ No contact with public authorities in the last 12 months. [6]

F31 H month	$\label{linear_continuous_problem} Diskrim_Gesundheit: \{\$frage/MI_bgeblan_22\}! = 040 \\ \textbf{F31 How often do you believe you have faced discrimination in the last 12 months compared to people of Austrian origin when visiting the doctor or in hospital?}$	
	Always [1] Often [2] Occasionally [3] Rarely [4] Never [5] No visit to a doctor or hospital in the last 12 months. [6]	
F32 H	m_Wohnung: {\frage/MI_bgeblan_22}!=040 low often do you believe you have faced discrimination in the last 12 as compared to people of Austrian origin when searching for housing?	
	Always [1] Often [2] Occasionally [3] Rarely [4] Never [5] Have not looked for housing in the last 12 months. [6]	
F33 H	n_Oeffentlicher_Raum: {\$frage/MI_bgeblan_22}!=040 low often do you believe you have faced discrimination in the last 12 ns compared to people of Austrian origin in public areas?	
	Always [1] Often [2] Occasionally [3] Rarely [4] Never [5]	
F34 H	m_Allgemein: {\$frage/MI_bgeblan_22}!=040 low often do you believe you have faced discrimination in the last 12 as compared to people of Austrian origin in general?	
	Always [1] Often [2]	

Werte

	_Werte_Intro There now follow a few questions on your personal views.
	_Gleichstellung To what extent do you agree or disagree with the following statements?
A1	"The husband should primarily provide the family income." Fully agree [1] Agree somewhat [2] Neither agree nor disagree [3] Disagree somewhat [4] Disagree entirely [5]
A2	"Women are just as suitable for leadership positions as men." Fully agree [1] Agree somewhat [2] Neither agree nor disagree [3] Disagree somewhat [4] Disagree entirely [5]
	"It is more important for boys than girls to get a good job with a high income in future." Fully agree [1] Agree somewhat [2] Neither agree nor disagree [3] Disagree somewhat [4] Disagree entirely [5]
A4	"The man represents the family externally." Fully agree [1] Agree somewhat [2] Neither agree nor disagree [3] Disagree somewhat [4] Disagree entirely [5]

A5 "7	The household and childcare are primarily responsibilities of the woman." Fully agree [1] Agree somewhat [2] Neither agree nor disagree [3] Disagree somewhat [4] Disagree entirely [5]
	Minderheiten_a To what extent do you agree or disagree with the following statements?
	f would prefer if the potential spouse of one of my children or relatives had the cultural background." Fully agree [1] Somewhat agree [2] Neither agree nor disagree [3] Somewhat disagree [4] Disagree entirely [5]
A2 "I	would not have a problem if a family member was gay or lesbian." Fully agree [1] Somewhat agree [2] Neither agree nor disagree [3] Somewhat disagree [4] Disagree entirely [5]
F38 "It w	Minderheiten_b To what extent do you agree or disagree with the following statement? rould bother me if somebody from one of the following groups was my abour"
A1 C	hristians Fully agree [1] Somewhat agree [2] Neither agree nor disagree [3] Somewhat disagree [4] Disagree entirely [5]
A2 M	Fully agree [1] Somewhat agree [2] Neither agree nor disagree [3] Somewhat disagree [4] Disagree entirely [5]

A3 J	ews Fully agree [1] Somewhat agree [2] Neither agree nor disagree Somewhat disagree [4] Disagree entirely [5]	[3]
A4 A	sylum seekers or refugees Fully agree [1] Somewhat agree [2] Neither agree nor disagree Somewhat disagree [4] Disagree entirely [5]	[3]
A5 C	Says, lesbians or bisexuals Fully agree [1] Somewhat agree [2] Neither agree nor disagree Somewhat disagree [4] Disagree entirely [5]	[3]
A6 P	reople with disabilities Fully agree [1] Somewhat agree [2] Neither agree nor disagree Somewhat disagree [4] Disagree entirely [5]	[3]
A7 R	toma or Sinti Fully agree [1] Somewhat agree [2] Neither agree nor disagree Somewhat disagree [4] Disagree entirely [5]	[3]
A8 P	People of a different skin colo Fully agree [1] Somewhat agree [2] Neither agree nor disagree Somewhat disagree [4] Disagree entirely [5]	

${\rm MI_Gewalt}$

$\overline{F39}$ To what extent do you agree or disagree with the following statements?

A1 "I	If my honour or the honour of my family is offended, it is OK to strike." Fully agree [1] Somewhat agree [2] Neither agree nor disagree [3] Somewhat disagree [4] Disagree entirely [5]
A2 "\ 	Violence is pointless – it causes more problems than it solves." Fully agree [1] Somewhat agree [2] Neither agree nor disagree [3] Somewhat disagree [4] Disagree entirely [5]
F40 ¹ A1 " A1	Religion To what extent do you agree or disagree with the following statements? A religious scholar rather than a politician should lead a country." Fully agree [1] Somewhat agree [2] Somewhat disagree [4] Disagree entirely [5] A country should be organised according to religious laws."
	Fully agree [1] Somewhat agree [2] Somewhat disagree [4] Disagree entirely [5]
A3 "I	t should be forbidden to ridicule religion in public." Fully agree [1] Somewhat agree [2]

_	Religionsgemeinschaft What is your religion?
	Christian: Catholic [1] Christian: Protestant [2] Christian: Orthodox [3] Muslim: Shiite [4] Muslim: Sunni [5] Muslim: Alevi [6] Other religious community, please specify: [7] No religion [8]
$\mathbf{F42}$	Religion_Aussage Below are some statements that you might sometimes hear. Please ct the statement that most closely matches your view.
	There is only one true religion. [1] There is only one true religion, but there are fundamental truths in other religions as well. [2] There is no one true religion. All the major world religions offer some fundamental truths. [3] None of the major religions offer any truths. [4]
F43 A1 "	Politik To what extent do you agree or disagree with the following statements? A country should have a leader who does not have to deal with elections and a ament." Fully agree [1] Somewhat agree [2] Neither agree nor disagree [3] Somewhat disagree [4] Disagree entirely [5]
A2 "	Democracy is the best form of government, even if it is not perfect." Fully agree [1] Somewhat agree [2] Neither agree nor disagree [3] Somewhat disagree [4] Disagree entirely [5]

 □ Full □ Son □ Neit □ Son 	erally don't mind whether I live in a democracy or not." ly agree [1] newhat agree [2] ther agree nor disagree [3] newhat disagree [4] agree entirely [5]
A4 "I feel of origin." Full Son Neir	II_bgeblan_22}!=040 better represented by politicians in Austria than I do by those in my country ly agree [1] newhat agree [2] ther agree nor disagree [3] newhat disagree [4] agree entirely [5]
A5 "It is stand up for Full Son Neir Son	II_bgeblan_22}!=040 important that politicians and religious leaders from my country of origin for our people in Austria." ly agree [1] newhat agree [2] ther agree nor disagree [3] newhat disagree [4] agree entirely [5]
	sutionen as e indicate on a scale of 1 to 5 how much trust you personally the following institutions.
□ 1 N □ 2 [2 □ 3 [5 □ 4 [4	custrian Parliament o trust at all [1] 2] 3] 4] omplete trust [5]
□ 1 N □ 2 [2 □ 3 [5] □ 4 [4	3

A3	The police in Austria
	1 No trust at all [1]
	2 [2]
	3 [3]
	4 [4]
	5 Complete trust [5]
A4	Authorities and administrative bodies in Austria
	1 No trust at all [1]
	2 [2]
	3 [3]
	$4 \boxed{4}$
	5 Complete trust [5]

Lebensweise

MI_Lebensweise_Intro F45 The following deals with the topic of lifestyle. MI_Lebensweise_a: {\$frage/MI_bgeblan_22}!=040 F46 Do you tend towards the Austrian lifestyle, the lifestyle in your country of origin or do you try to combine both lifestyles?	
	Lebensweise_b Do you agree with the Austrian lifestyle in general?
	Fully agree [1] Somewhat agree [2] Neither agree nor disagree [3] Somewhat disagree [4] Disagree entirely [5]
	Lebensweise_c To what extent do you agree or disagree with the following statements?
A1 "	*Migrants We migrants* should accept the values and norms of Austrian society." Fully agree [1] Somewhat agree [2] Neither agree nor disagree [3] Somewhat disagree [4] Disagree entirely [5]
A2 "	The lifestyle of Austrian women is too permissive." Fully agree [1] Somewhat agree [2] Neither agree nor disagree [3] Somewhat disagree [4] Disagree entirely [5]

	Migrants We migrants should try to participate fully in the social life of rians." Fully agree [1] Somewhat agree [2] Neither agree nor disagree [3] Somewhat disagree [4] Disagree entirely [5]
	zugehoerig_Kontakt To what extent do you agree or disagree with the following statements?
A1 "N	My neighbourhood has changed so much that I no longer feel comfortable there." Fully agree [1] Somewhat agree [2] Neither agree nor disagree [3] Somewhat disagree [4] Disagree entirely [5]
	'I get the sense that certain migrant groups in my neighbourhood isolate selves." Fully agree [1] Somewhat agree [2] Neither agree nor disagree [3] Somewhat disagree [4] Disagree entirely [5]
Kont	Abschottung: {\$frage/MI_bgeblan_22}!= 040 && {\$frage/MI_zugehoerig_akt/A2}<=3 Which migrant groups isolate themselves?
	People from my country of origin [1] People from other countries of origin [2] People from both my country of origin as well as other countries [3]

Zugehörigkeit

MI_zugehoerig_Intro: {\$frage/MI_bgeblan_22}!=040 F51 There now follow a few questions on the topic of belonging. MI zugehoerig: {\$frage/MI bgeblan 22}!=040 F52 To what extent do you agree or disagree with the following statements? A1 "I feel I belong to Austria." Fully agree [1] Agree [2] Neither agree nor disagree [3] Do not agree [4] Disagree entirely [5] A2 "I feel I belong to my country of origin." Fully agree [1] Agree [2] Neither agree nor disagree [3] Do not agree [4] Disagree entirely [5] MI zugehoerig eher: {\$frage/MI bgeblan 22}!=040 F53 Which state do you feel you belong to more? Austria [1] My country of origin [2]

Kontakt und Freunde

MI_Kontakt_Intro F54 The following concerns your contact with *migrants Austrians*.	
MI_Kontakt_Bereiche_a: {\$frage/MI_lgru}!=1&&{\$frage/MI_lgru}!=5 F55 How frequently do you have contact with *migrants Austrians* in the following areas? This means more intensive contact such as conversations, lasting at least 10 minutes, or joint activities.	
A1 In your circle of friends and acquaintances □ Daily [1] □ Several times a week [2] □ Several times a month [3] □ Less frequently [4] □ Never [5]	
A2 In your home environment or in the neighbourhood Daily [1] Several times a week [2] Several times a month [3] Less frequently [4] Never [5]	
MI_Kontakt_Bereiche_b: {\$frage/MI_lgru}==1 {\$frage/MI_lgru}==5 F56 How frequently do you have contact with *migrants Austrians* in the following areas? This means more intensive contact such as conversations, lasting at least 10 minutes, or joint activities.	
A1 In your circle of friends and acquaintances Daily [1] Several times a week [2] Several times a month [3] Less frequently [4] Never [5]	

A2 I	In your living environment or in the neighbourhood Daily [1] Several times a week [2] Several times a month [3] Less frequently [4] Never [5]
A3 *	At work At school/training* Daily [1] Several times a week [2] Several times a month [3] Less frequently [4] Never [5]
F57	Besuch_Zuhause How often are you visited at home by someone who *was not was* n in Austria?
	Daily [1] Several times a week [2] Several times a month [3] Less frequently [4] Never [5]
_	ste_Freunde My three closest friends are predominantly from
	Austria [1] *my mother's country of origin my father's country of origin my mother's or my father's country of origin my country of origin* [2] Another country [3] Different countries [4]

Sprache

MI Sprache Intro F59 The following deals with the topic of language. MI Sprache Freunde F60 Which language do you predominantly speak with your friends? Only German [1] Predominantly German [2] Both German and *another language | the language of my country of origin* |3| Predominantly *another language | the language of my country of origin* [4] Only *another language | the language of my country of origin* [5] *A completely different language* [6] MI Sprache zuHause F61 Which language do you predominantly speak at home? Only German [1] Predominantly German [2] Both German and *another language | the language of my country of origin* Predominantly *another language | the language of my country of origin* [4] Only *another language | the language of my country of origin* [5] *A completely different language* [6]

Ml_Sprache_Arbeit: {\sfrage/Ml_lgru}==1 F62 What language do you predominantly speak at work?	
	Only German [1] Predominantly German [2] Both German and *another language the language of my country of origin* [3]
	Predominantly *another language the language of my country of origin* [4]
	Only *another language the language of my country of origin* [5] *A completely different language* [6]
	Deutschkenntnisse_derzeit How do you rate your current knowledge of German?
	Excellent [1] Good [2] Moderate [3] Poor [4] No knowledge [5]
Deuts F64	Deutschkenntnisse_vorZuzug: {\$frage/MI_bgeblan_22}!=040 && {\$frage/MI_schkenntnisse_derzeit}!=5 How do you rate your knowledge of German directly before you ated to Austria? Excellent [1] Good [2] Moderate [3] Poor [4] No knowledge [5]
Deuts =1	Deutschlernen: {\sfrage/MI_bgeblan_22}!=040 && {\sfrage/MI_schkenntnisse_derzeit}!=5 && {\sfrage/MI_Deutschkenntnisse_vorZuzug}! How did you learn or improve your knowledge of German in Austria?
A1 "C	On a subsidised German course (including online)" Yes [1] No [2]

A2 "On a German course that I paid for myself (including online)" ☐ Yes [1] ☐ No [2]		
A3 "Independent study" $\square \text{Yes} [1]$ $\square \text{No} [2]$		
A4 "German classes at school" \square Yes [1] \square No [2]		
A5 "German as a subject at university /college" $\square \text{Yes} [1] \\ \square \text{No} [2]$		
A6 "Within the family" ☐ Yes [1] ☐ No [2]		
A7 "At work" ☐ Yes [1] ☐ No [2]		
A8 "Through friends and acquaintances" ☐ Yes [1] ☐ No [2]		
A9 "Other" ☐ Yes [1] ☐ No [2]		
MI_Beschreiben_Freitext: {\$frage/MI_Deutschlernen/A9}==1 F66 Your answer to "How did you learn or improve your knowledge of German in Austria" is "Other". Please describe this in further detail:		

Erwerbstätigkeit

	Erwerb_Intro: {\$frage/MI_bgeblan_22}!=040 This section is about employment.
	Erwerb_OE: {\$frage/MI_bgeblan_22}!=040 && {\$frage/MI_lgru}!=1 Have you ever worked in Austria? Yes [1] No [2]
Erwe	Erwerb_OE_Wann2: {\$frage/MI_bgeblan_22}!=040 && ({\$frage/MI_bg-OE})==1 {\$frage/MI_lgru}==1)\$ When did you start your first job in Austria? Within 6 months of moving to Austria [1] Within 6 to 12 months of moving to Austria [2] 1 to 3 years after moving to Austria [3] 3 to 5 years after moving to Austria [4] More than 5 years after moving to Austria [5]
MI_I F70	Deutschkenntnisse_erste_Arbeit: {\$frage/MI_bgeblan_22}!=040 && ({\$frage/Erwerb_OE}}==1 {\$frage/MI_lgru}}==1) How do you rate your knowledge of German at the time you started first job in Austria? Excellent [1] Good [2] Moderate [3] Poor [4] No knowledge [5]

Vereine

MI_Vereine_Intro F73 The following deals with membership in associations or organisations. MI_Vereine_a F74 Are you a member in an association or an organisation?		
MI_Vereine_b: {\frage/MI_Vereine_a}==1 F75 Are they associations or organisations from the following areas?		
A1 Disaster relief and emergency services ☐ Yes [1] ☐ No [2]		
A2 Art, culture and entertainment \square Yes [1] \square No [2]		
A3 Environment, nature and animal welfare □ Yes [1] □ No [2]		
A4 Religion and church/mosque Use Yes [1] No [2]		
A5 Social matters and health \square Yes [1] \square No [2]		
A6 Political work and representation of interests \[\subseteq \text{Yes} [1] \] \[\subseteq \text{No} [2] \]		

A7 (Civic activities and community Yes [1] No [2]
A8 1	Education Yes [1] No [2]
A9 S	Sport and exercise Yes [1] No [2]
F76	Vereine_c: $\{\frac{\frac{m_L}{\sqrt{m_L}} = 1\&\&\{\frac{m_L}{\sqrt{m_L}} = 040 \}}{1 \text{ The members in this association or these associations are predomitly from}}$
	Austria [1] My country of origin [2] Other countries [3]
{\$fra F77	Vereine_d: {\$frage/MI_Vereine_a}==1&&{\$frage/MI_bgeblan_22}==040&&age/MI_bgeblanv_22}==040&&{\$frage/MI_bgeblanm_22}==040&&The members in this association or these associations are predomitly from
	Austria [1] Other countries [2]
MI_	Vereine_e: ({\$frage/MI_Vereine_a}==1&&{\$frage/MI_bgeblan_22}==040&
bgel F78	lem:lem:lem:lem:lem:lem:lem:lem:lem:lem:

Medien

MI_Medien_Intro F79 There now follow some questions on the topic of media, i.e. newspapers, television, radio and social media.	
MI_Zeitung_a F80 How frequently do you use newspapers and magazines? Please also think about newspapers and magazines that you read online.	
 □ Daily [1] □ Several times a week [2] □ Several times a month [3] □ Less frequently [4] □ Never [5] 	
$\label{lem:mi_Zeitung_a} $$ MI_Zeitung_a$ >= 1&&{\frac{MI_Zeitung_a}{=4}}&&{\frac{Sfrage}{MI_Zeitung_a}}<=4)&&{\frac{Sfrage}{MI_bgeblan_22}}!=040 $$ F81 And in which language do you predominantly use newspapers and magazines?}$	
 □ In German [1] □ In my native language [2] □ In another language [3] □ In different languages [4] 	
MI_Zeitung_c: ({\$frage/MI_Zeitung_a}>=1&&{\$frage/MI_Zeitung_a}<=4)&&{\$frage/MI_bgeblan_22}==040 F82 And in which language do you predominantly use newspapers and magazines?	
□ In German [1] □ In another language [2] □ In different languages [3]	

F83 How frequently do you use television, radio (including online), streaming services and podcasts?	
 □ Daily [1] □ Several times a week [2] □ Several times a month [3] □ Less frequently [4] □ Never [5] 	
MI_Fernsehen_b: {\frage/MI_Fernsehen_a}>=1&&{\frage/MI_Fernsehen_a}<=4&&{\frage/MI_bgeblan_22}!=040 F84 And in which language do you predominantly use television, radio, streaming services and podcasts?	
 □ In German [1] □ In my native language [2] □ In another language [3] □ In different languages [4] 	
MI_Fernsehen_c: ({\$frage/MI_Fernsehen_a}>=1&&{\$frage/MI_Fernsehen_a}<=4)&&{\$frage/MI_bgeblan_22}==040 F85 And in which language do you predominantly use television, radio, streaming services and podcasts?	
 □ In German [1] □ In another language [2] □ In different languages [3] 	
MI_Soziale_Medien_a F86 How frequently do you use social media on the Internet such as Facebook, Twitter, Instagram, TikTok and YouTube?	
 □ Daily [1] □ Several times a week [2] □ Several times a month [3] □ Less frequently [4] □ Never [5] 	

$MI_Soziale_Medien_b:$ { $\$frage/MI_Soziale_Medien_a$ }>= $1\&\&\{\$frage/MI_Soziale_Medien_a$ }
Soziale Medien a $<=4\&\&{\frac{\text{frage}}{\text{MI}}}$ bgeblan 22 $!=040$
F87 And in which language do you predominantly use the social media?
\square In German [1]
☐ In my native language [2]
☐ In another language [3]
\square In different languages [4]
$\label{eq:missing_model} MI_Soziale_Medien_a\} >= 1 \&\& \{\$frage/MI_Soziale_Medien_a\} $
$Soziale_Medien_a\} <= 4) \&\& \{\$frage/MI_bgeblan_22\} == 040$
F88 And in which language do you predominantly use the social media?
\square In German [1]
\square In another language [2]
☐ In different languages [3]

Haushaltsblatt

MI_IntroHHBlatt F89 Finally, we'd like to ask you a few questions about your personal background.
MI_gebdat F90 Please enter your date of birth. $\{EN\}$
(TT.MM.JJJJ)
$MI_Geschlecht$ F91 Please enter your gender. $\{EN\}$
MI_hh_anzahl F92 How many people currently live in your household in total? Please include yourself. $< div > < br > < /div > < div > This includes everyone whose main place of residence is within the household. < /div > < div > < li > It does not matter if you are related on not. < /li > < li > Registration of residency is not necessary. < /li > < /ul > < /div >$
mi_hh_haushaltsblatt: {\$frage/MI_hh_anzahl}>1 F93 *Please indicate the year of birth of the other person who lives in your household. Please indicate the year of birth of the other persons who lives in your household.*
Person 1 You yourself

```
\begin{array}{l} \textbf{Person 2} \\ \{\$frage/MI\_hh\_anzahl\} > = 2 \end{array}
Year of birth
.....
{\frac{\text{frage}/\text{MI}_\text{hh}_\text{anzahl}}{=}2}
is your
[Partner [1], Child [2], Parent [3], Sibling [4], Other household member [5]]
Person 3
\{\frac{\text{frage}}{\text{MI}} \text{ hh anzahl}\} > = 3
Year of birth
.....
\{\frac{\text{frage}}{\text{MI}} \text{ hh anzahl}\} > = 3
is your
[Partner [1], Child [2], Parent [3], Sibling [4], Other household member [5]]
Person 4
{\frac{\mathrm{frage}}{\mathrm{MI}}_{\mathrm{hh}}} > = 4
Year of birth
.....
{\frac{\rm frage/MI_hh_anzahl}}>=4
is your
[Partner [1], Child [2], Parent [3], Sibling [4], Other household member [5]]
\begin{array}{l} \textbf{Person 5} \\ \{\$frage/MI\_hh\_anzahl\} > = 5 \end{array}
Year of birth
.....
\{\frac{\text{frage}}{\text{MI}} \text{ hh anzahl}\} > = 5
is your
[Partner [1], Child [2], Parent [3], Sibling [4], Other household member [5]]
Person 6
{\frac{\rm frage/MI_hh_anzahl}} = 6
Year of birth
.....
{\frac{\rm frage/MI_hh_anzahl}} = 6
is your
[Partner [1], Child [2], Parent [3], Sibling [4], Other household member [5]]
Person 7
```

```
\{\frac{MI}{hh} \text{ anzahl}\} > = 7
Year of birth
.....
\{\frac{\text{frage}}{\text{MI}} \text{ hh anzahl}\} > = 7
is your
[Partner [1], Child [2], Parent [3], Sibling [4], Other household member [5]]
\begin{array}{l} \textbf{Person 8} \\ \{\$frage/MI\_hh\_anzahl\} > = 8 \end{array}
Year of birth
.....
\{\frac{\text{frage}}{\text{MI}} \text{ hh anzahl}\} > = 8
is your
[Partner [1], Child [2], Parent [3], Sibling [4], Other household member [5]]
\begin{array}{l} \textbf{Person 9} \\ \{\$frage/MI\_hh\_anzahl\} > = 9 \end{array}
Year of birth
.....
{\frac{\mathrm{frage}}{\mathrm{MI}_{hh}_{anzahl}}} = 9
is your
.....
[Partner [1], Child [2], Parent [3], Sibling [4], Other household member [5]]
\begin{array}{l} {\rm Person} \ 10 \\ \{\${\rm frage/MI\_hh\_anzahl}\} > = 10 \end{array}
Year of birth
.....
{\frac{\text{frage}/\text{MI}_\text{hh}_\text{anzahl}}{=}10}
is your
[Partner [1], Child [2], Parent [3], Sibling [4], Other household member [5]]
\begin{array}{l} \textbf{Person 11} \\ \{\$frage/MI\_hh\_anzahl\} > = 11 \end{array}
Year of birth
.....
\{\frac{\text{frage}}{\text{MI}} \text{ hh anzahl}\} > = 11
is your
.....
[Partner [1], Child [2], Parent [3], Sibling [4], Other household member [5]]
Person 12
```

```
\{\frac{\text{frage}}{\text{MI}} \text{ hh anzahl}\} > = 12
Year of birth
.....
\{\frac{\text{frage}}{\text{MI}} \text{ hh anzahl}\} > = 12
is your
[Partner [1], Child [2], Parent [3], Sibling [4], Other household member [5]]
\begin{array}{l} \textbf{Person 13} \\ \{\$frage/MI\_hh\_anzahl\} >= 13 \end{array}
Year of birth
.....
\{\frac{\text{frage}}{\text{MI}} \text{ hh anzahl}\} > = 13
is your
[Partner [1], Child [2], Parent [3], Sibling [4], Other household member [5]]
\begin{array}{l} \textbf{Person 14} \\ \{\$frage/MI\_hh\_anzahl\} >= 14 \end{array}
Year of birth
.....
\{\frac{\text{frage}}{\text{MI}} \text{ hh anzahl}\} > = 14
is your
.....
[Partner [1], Child [2], Parent [3], Sibling [4], Other household member [5]]
\begin{array}{l} \textbf{Person 15} \\ \{\$frage/MI\_hh\_anzahl\} > = 15 \end{array}
Year of birth
.....
{\frac{\text{frage/MI_hh_anzahl}}{=}15}
is your
[Partner [1], Child [2], Parent [3], Sibling [4], Other household member [5]]
\begin{array}{l} \textbf{Person 16} \\ \{\$frage/MI\_hh\_anzahl\} >= 16 \end{array}
Year of birth
.....
\{\frac{\text{frage}}{\text{MI}} \text{ hh anzahl}\} > = 16
is your
.....
[Partner [1], Child [2], Parent [3], Sibling [4], Other household member [5]]
Person 17
```

```
\{\frac{\text{frage}}{\text{MI}} \text{ hh anzahl}\} > = 17
Year of birth
.....
\{\frac{\text{frage}}{\text{MI}} \text{ hh anzahl}\} > = 17
is your
[Partner [1], Child [2], Parent [3], Sibling [4], Other household member [5]]
Person 18
{\rm \{\$frage/MI\_hh\_anzahl\}}{>}{=}18
Year of birth
.....
\{\frac{MI}{hh} \text{ anzahl}\} > = 18
is your
[Partner [1], Child [2], Parent [3], Sibling [4], Other household member [5]]
Person 19
\{\frac{\text{frage}}{\text{MI}} \text{ hh anzahl}\} > = 19
Year of birth
.....
\{\frac{\text{frage/MI hh anzahl}}{=19}
is your
[Partner [1], Child [2], Parent [3], Sibling [4], Other household member [5]]
                                                                    {\$frage/mi hh haushaltsblatt/B2}==1||{\$frage/mi hh}
MI hh partner:
haushaltsblatt/B3 = 1 || \{\$frage/mi\_hh\_haushaltsblatt/B4\} = 1 || \{\$frage/mi\_hh_haushaltsblatt/B4\} = 1 || \{\$frage/mi\_haushaltsblatt/B4\} = 1 || \{\$frage/mi\_haushal
hh haushaltsblatt/B5}==1||{$frage/mi hh haushaltsblatt/B6}==1||{$frage/mi hh haushaltsblatt/B6}==1||
hh haushaltsblatt/B7}==1||{$frage/mi hh haushaltsblatt/B8}==1||{$frage/mi hh haushaltsblatt/B8}==1||
hh_haushaltsblatt/B9==1||{frage/mi_hh_haushaltsblatt/B10}==1||{frage/mi_hh_haushaltsblatt/B10}==1||
hh haushaltsblatt/B11}==1||{$frage/mi hh haushaltsblatt/B12}==1||{$frage/mi hh haushaltsblatt/B12}==1||
mi hh haushaltsblatt/B13}==1||{$frage/mi hh haushaltsblatt/B14}==1||{
$frage/mi hh haushaltsblatt/B15}==1||{$frage/mi hh haushaltsblatt/B16}==1|
|{$frage/mi hh haushaltsblatt/B17}==1||{$frage/mi hh haushaltsblatt/B18}==
1||\{\$frage/mi \ hh \ haushaltsblatt/B19\}==1
F94 In which country was your partner born?
```

Bildung

MI_hoeAusbild: {\$frage/MI_bgeblan_22}!=040 F95 In which country did you complete your highest level of education? Enter the first letters and select the country from the list.
MI_Schuljahre: {\$frage/MI_hoeAusbild}>-3 && {\$frage/MI_hoeAusbild}!=040 F96 How many years did your education take in total until you achieved your highest qualification?
School years
MI_Grundschule: {\$frage/MI_hoeAusbild}>-3 && {\$frage/MI_hoeAusbild}!=040 F97 Have you completed primary school?
□ Yes [1] □ No [2]
MI_Sekundarschule: {\$frage/MI_hoeAusbild}>-3 && {\$frage/MI_hoeAusbild}! =040 F98 Have you completed secondary school?
☐ Yes [1] ☐ No [2]
MI_beruflQualif: {\$frage/MI_hoeAusbild}>-3 && {\$frage/MI_hoeAusbild}!=040 F99 Do you have a vocational qualification based on this education?
□ Yes [1] □ No [2]

F100 Does your qualification allow you to study at a university or college?
MI_Uni: {\$frage/MI_hoeAusbild}>-3 && {\$frage/MI_hoeAusbild}!=040 && {\$frage/MI_BerechtUni}!=2 F101 Have you completed a course of study at a university or college?
□ Yes [1] □ No [2]
$\label{eq:mi_below} $$ MI_Hoechste_abgeschl_Schulbild: {$frage/MI_bgeblan_22} == 040 \ {frage/MI_hoeAusbild}\} == 040 $$ F102 What is the highest level of education that you have successfully completed? $$ Is it<<<<$
 □ Compulsory schooling [1] □ Apprenticeship with vocational school [2] □ Technical or trade school [3] □ School-leaving examination (Matura) [4] □ Course of study at a university or college [5] □ Other course of study after the school-leaving examination (Matura) [6]
MI_Pflichtschule_abgeschl: ({\$frage/MI_bgeblan_22}==040 {\$frage/MI_hoeAusbild}==040) && {\$frage/MI_Hoechste_abgeschl_Schulbild}<=1 F103 Have you completed or not completed compulsory schooling?
□ Completed [1] □ Not completed [2]
MI_weitereAusb_a: {\$frage/MI_bgeblan_22}!=040 && {\$frage/MI_hoeAusbild}==040 F104 Have you completed further training programmes in Austria apart from your highest level of education?
□ Yes [1] □ No [2]

 $MI_welcheAusb_a: {\frac{sfrage}{MI_weitereAusb_a}} == 1$ F105 Which training programmes? A1 "Compulsory school: e.g. new middle school, lower grade at grammar school /1st to 4th grade at general secondary school /compulsory school-leaving exam" Yes [1] No [2] A2 "Polytechnic" Yes [1] No [2] A3 "Apprenticeship with vocational college" Yes [1] No [2] A4 "Technical college or trade school /vocational middle school" No [2]

A5 ".	Healthcare and nursing school with diploma" Yes [1] No [2]
A6 "	Master/master trade school" Yes [1] No [2]
A7 " □ □	Upper grade grammar school /5th to 8th grade at general secondary school" Yes [1] No [2]
A8 " □ □	1st to 3rd grade at a higher vocational school, e.g. HTL, HAK, HBLA" Yes [1] No [2]
A9 "₄	4th to 5th grade at a higher vocational school, advanced training course, college's Yes [1] No [2]
A10	"Course at universities and universities of applied sciences" Yes [1] No [2]

Yes [1] No [2]
A12 "Master studies, diploma studies at universities and universities of applied sciences" $\hfill\Box$ Yes $[1]$ $\hfill\Box$ No $[2]$
A13 "Postgraduate programme, e.g. with MBA" Solution Yes [1] No [2]
A14 "Doctoral studies" ☐ Yes [1] ☐ No [2]
MI_weitereAusb_b: {\$frage/MI_bgeblan_22}!=040 && {\$frage/MI_hoeAusbild}! =040 F106 Have you completed other training programmes in Austria?
□ Yes [1] □ No [2]
MI_welcheAusb_b: {\$frage/MI_weitereAusb_b}==1 F107 What training programmes have you completed in Austria?
A1 "Compulsory school: e.g. new middle school, lower grade at grammar school /1st to 4th grade at general secondary school /compulsory school-leaving exam" \square Yes [1] \square No [2]
A2 "Polytechnic" $\square \text{Yes} [1]$ $\square \text{No} [2]$
A3 "Apprenticeship with vocational college" ☐ Yes [1] ☐ No [2]
A4 "Technical college or trade school /vocational middle school" Yes [1]

A5 "	Healthcare and nursing school with diploma" Yes [1] No [2]
A6 "	'Master/master trade school" Yes [1] No [2]
A7 "	"Upper grade grammar school /5th to 8th grade at general secondary school" Yes [1] No [2]
A8 "	'1st to 3rd grade at a higher vocational school, e.g. HTL, HAK, HBLA'' Yes [1] No [2]
A9 ''	'4th to 5th grade at a higher vocational school, advanced training course, college" Yes [1] No [2]
	"Course at universities and universities of applied sciences: e.g. pre-studies gramme, entrance exam" Yes [1] No [2]
A11	"Bachelor studies at universities and universities of applied sciences" Yes [1] No [2]
	"Master studies, diploma studies at universities and universities of applied nees" Yes [1] No [2]
A13	"Postgraduate programme, e.g. with MBA" Yes [1] No [2]
A14	"Doctoral studies" Yes [1] No [2]
A15	"Other training" Yes [1] No [2]

MI andere Ausb: {\$frage/MI welcheAusb b/A15}==1				
F108 "Other training"				
Please describe this training in further detail:				
e a constitue de la constitue				

Einkommen

M1_GeldanFamilie: $\frac{\text{ffrage/M1_bgeblan}_{22}}{\text{F109 Did you make any payments or provide financial support to relatives}$ or other persons abroad in the last year, i.e. in 2023?					
□ Yes [1] □ No [2]					
MI_Geldhoehe: {\$frage/MI_GeldanFamilie}==1 F110 What was the total amount in 2023?					
EUR					
${ m MI_Einkommen_Verf}$ F111 What would you say: How much net income does your househol have available each month?	d				
Please consider all income from all household members: employment income, pension social benefits (e.g. family assistance), regular private payments, etc. and tell me to amount before deducting any expenses such as rent.					
EUR					

F112 Could you tell me in which bracket the monthly net income of your household falls?

Please	add	together	the	net	income	of	all	household	members:	salaries,	pensions	and
other	incon	ne after t	taxes	and	d social .	sec	urit	y deduction	ns.			

up to $\mathbb{C}4,500$ (between $\mathbb{C}4,001$ and $\mathbb{C}4,500$) up to $\mathfrak{C}5,000$ (between $\mathfrak{C}4,501$ and $\mathfrak{C}5,000$) [12]up to 6,000 (between 5,001 and 6,000) |13|up to &8,000 (between &6,001 and &8,000) [14]more than $\mathfrak{C}8,000$ ($\mathfrak{C}8,001$ and above) [15] up to $\mathfrak{C}600$ (between $\mathfrak{C}1$ and $\mathfrak{C}600$) [1] up to $\triangleleft 900$ (between $\triangleleft 601$ and $\triangleleft 900$) [2] up to €1,200 (between €901 and €1,200) [3] up to $\mathfrak{C}1,500$ (between $\mathfrak{C}1,201$ and $\mathfrak{C}1,500$) up to €1,800 (between €1,501 and €1,800) [5]up to €2,200 (between €1,801 and €2,200) [6] up to &2,600 (between &2,201 and &2,600) [8] [9] up to $\mathbb{C}4,000$ (between $\mathbb{C}3,501$ and $\mathbb{C}4,000$)

MI Einkommen Quellen

from?

Where does your household income come
Employment with an employer" Yes [1] No [2]
elf-employment" Yes [1] No [2]
Agricultural work" Yes [1] No [2]
Pensions" Yes [1] No [2]
Inemployment benefit or emergency assistance" Yes [1] No [2]

A6 "Assets, inheritance and savings" ☐ Yes [1] ☐ No [2]
A7 "Letting and leasing" ☐ Yes [1] ☐ No [2]
A8 "State welfare benefits, e.g. social assistance /minimum benefit, parental leave allowance, family assistance, housing allowance" $ \begin{array}{ccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$
A9 "Maintenance from former spouses or partners, including child maintenance" \square Yes $[1]$ \square No $[2]$
A10 "Private payments from individuals who do not live in the household" $\square \text{Yes} [1] \\ \square \text{No} [2]$
A11 "Other sources" $\square \text{Yes} [1]$ $\square \text{No} [2]$
MI_Beschreiben_EinkQuelle: {\$frage/MI_Einkommen_Quellen/A11}==1 F114 "Other income sources" Please describe this in further detail:

MI_{-}	$Einkommen_Hauptqu: \\ \{e(\{SYSTEM.IFTHENELSE(IF=\{\$frage/MI_\}\}, FTHENELSE(IF=\{\$frage/MI_\}\}, FTHENELSE(IF=\{\$frage/MI$
Eink	ommen_Quellen/A1}==1;THEN=1;ELSE=0)}+ {SYSTEM.IFTHENELSE(IF
$= \{\$f$	rage/MI_Einkommen_Quellen/A2}==1;THEN=1;ELSE=0)}+
{SYS	STEM.IFTHENELSE(IF={\$frage/MI_Einkommen_Quellen/A3}==1;THEN
=1;E	CLSE=0)}+ {SYSTEM.IFTHENELSE(IF={\$frage/MI_Einkommen_Quellen/
	==1;THEN=1;ELSE=0)}+ {SYSTEM.IFTHENELSE(IF={\$frage/MI_
	ommen_Quellen/A5}==1;THEN=1;ELSE=0)}+ {SYSTEM.IFTHENELSE(IF
	frage/MI_Einkommen_Quellen/A6}==1;THEN=1;ELSE=0)}+
	STEM.IFTHENELSE(IF={\$frage/MI_Einkommen_Quellen/A7}==1;THEN
	CLSE=0)}+ {SYSTEM.IFTHENELSE(IF={\$frage/MI_Einkommen_Quellen/
	==1;THEN=1;ELSE=0)}+
	ommen_Quellen/A9}==1;THEN=1;ELSE=0)}+ {SYSTEM.IFTHENELSE(IF
	rage/MI_Einkommen_Quellen/A10}==1;THEN=1;ELSE=0)}+
-	
	$STEM.IFTHENELSE(IF=\{\frac{MI_Einkommen_Quellen}{A11}\}==1;THEN$
	ELSE=0))))>1 Note in the main source of income for your bougheld, i.e. where
	5 What is the main source of income for your household, i.e. where
does	s the highest income in your household come from?
	Other sources [11]
	Employment with an employer [1]
	Self-employment [2]
	Agricultural work [3]
	Pensions [4]
	Unemployment benefit or emergency assistance [5]
	Assets, inheritance and savings [6]
	Letting and leasing [7]
	*State welfare benefits, e.g. social assistance /minimum benefit, parental lea-
	ve allowance, family assistance, housing allowance* [8]
	Maintenance from former spouses or partners, including child maintenance
	[9]
	Private payments from individuals who do not live in the household [10]
MI	Einkommen
$\overline{F11}$	6 How *do you get by on your income does your household get by with
the	income*?
< div	> That means how easy or difficult it is to cover ongoing expenses. $$
	Household income: all income of all household members: earned income,
	ions, social benefits (e.g. family allowance), regular private cash benefits, etc.
-	re deducting any expenses such as rent)
, ,	, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,
	With difficulty [1]
	With some difficulty [2]
	with some difficulty [2]
	Fairly easily [3]
	v L 3
	Fairly easily [3]

MI Wohnen Energie

F117 How much does your household currently spend each month on housing (incl. energy costs)?

Please consider the expenses for your main residence such as rent or ownership (e.g. mortgage payments), running costs and energy (e.g. electricity, gas, district heating).

up to $\C 1,250$ (between $\C 1,001$ and $\C 1,250$) [11] up to €1,500 (between €1,251 and €1,500) up to €1,750 (between €1,501 and €1,750) up to $\mathfrak{C}_{2,500}$ (between $\mathfrak{C}_{2,001}$ and $\mathfrak{C}_{2,500}$) [15] more than $\mathfrak{C}2,500$ [16] up to $\mathfrak{C}25$ (between $\mathfrak{C}1$ and $\mathfrak{C}25$) [1] up to $\mathfrak{C}50$ (between $\mathfrak{C}26$ and $\mathfrak{C}50$) [2] up to $\triangleleft 100$ (between $\triangleleft 51$ and $\triangleleft 100$) [3] up to $\mathfrak{C}200$ (between $\mathfrak{C}101$ and $\mathfrak{C}200$) [4] up to $\mathfrak{C}300$ (between $\mathfrak{C}201$ and $\mathfrak{C}300$) [5] up to $\triangleleft 400$ (between $\triangleleft 301$ and $\triangleleft 400$) [6] up to $\mathfrak{C}500$ (between $\mathfrak{C}401$ and $\mathfrak{C}500$) [7] up to $\mathfrak{C}650$ (between $\mathfrak{C}501$ and $\mathfrak{C}650$) [8] up to $\triangleleft 800$ (between $\triangleleft 651$ and $\triangleleft 800$) [9] up to €1,000 (between €801 and €1,000) [10]

MI_Ausgaben_LeGe

F118 How much does your household approximately spend on food and drink each month?

Please consider the shopping for consuming at home, not spending on restaurants and night life.

Ш	up to $\mathbb{C}1,250$ (between $\mathbb{C}1,001$ and $\mathbb{C}1,250$) [11]
	up to €1,500 (between €1,251 and €1,500) [12]
	more than $\mathfrak{C}1,500$ [13]
	up to $\mathfrak{C}25$ (between $\mathfrak{C}1$ and $\mathfrak{C}25$) [1]
	up to $\mathfrak{C}50$ (between $\mathfrak{C}26$ and $\mathfrak{C}50$) [2]
	up to $\mathfrak{C}100$ (between $\mathfrak{C}51$ and $\mathfrak{C}100$) [3]
	up to $\mathfrak{C}200$ (between $\mathfrak{C}101$ and $\mathfrak{C}200$) [4]
	up to $\mathfrak{C}300$ (between $\mathfrak{C}201$ and $\mathfrak{C}300$) [5]
	up to \Circ 400 (between \Circ 301 and \Circ 400) [6]
	up to $\mathfrak{C}500$ (between $\mathfrak{C}401$ and $\mathfrak{C}500$) [7]
	up to $\mathfrak{C}650$ (between $\mathfrak{C}501$ and $\mathfrak{C}650$) [8]
	up to $\mathfrak{C}800$ (between $\mathfrak{C}651$ and $\mathfrak{C}800$) [9]
	up to $\mathfrak{C}1,000$ (between $\mathfrak{C}801$ and $\mathfrak{C}1,000$) [10]

Feedback

MI_incentive F121 After completing the survey, you will receive a €10 voucher as a thank you. Alternatively, you can donate the amount to an Austrian nature conservation project ("CO2 offsetting through moorland restoration") and make a contribution to climate protection.		
How may we thank you for participating? $\{EN\}$		
 □ €10 shopping voucher [1] □ €10 donation to the nature conservation project [2] 		
MI_email: {\$frage/MI_incentive}==2 F122 In order for us to send you our thanks, may we have your email address? Email address:		
MI_P6FB1 F123 <div>Finally, may we ask you for your personal feedback on what you think of this survey.</div> To what extent do you agree with the following statements?		
A1 I found the survey too long. 		
A2 I understood all the questions well. \Box I agree completely [1]		

A3 I found the survey interesting. ☐ I agree completely [1] ☐ Agree somewhat [2] ☐ I don't really agree [3] ☐ I don't agree at all [4]
A4 I completed the survey online without any problems.
MI_feedback_allg F124 Would you like to tell us a little more? All feedback is welcome! We are especially interested to know what particularly motivated you to take part, where you had any problems, or if you have any suggestions for improvements. Please note that these answers are also strictly confidential and anonymous.
MI_feedback_danke F125 *You've chosen the shopping voucher: Your shopping voucher will arrive by post in the next few days. You've the donation: Your donation will be passed on to the "CO2 offsetting through moorland restoration" project.